Barton upon Humber Town Council Minutes of an **ordinary meeting** held via **ZOOM** on

Wednesday 6 January 2021 commencing at 7.00pm.

Present: Councillor B Troop (Chairman)

Councillors A Clark, A Chapman, J Evison, N Jacques, N Pinchbeck, J Oxley, J Sanderson, C Thornton, J P Vickers, K Vickers and A Todd. Also in attendance Mrs C Bramley (Deputy Clerk) and Ms T Broughton (Town Clerk)

192. Notice of Meeting

It was noted that Notice of this Meeting had been given in accordance with Schedule 12 Paragraph 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972.

- 193. Apologies for Absence
- 194. Declarations of Interest
- 195. Mayors Notices
- 196. <u>Minutes to receive, approve and confirm as a correct record of the ordinary meeting of the Council held on 2 December 2020</u>
- 197. Matters of Report Arising from the above mentioned meeting of the Council
- 198. Other Meeting Minutes:
 - (a) Minutes of the Community Committee held 21 December 2020
 - (b) Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 21 December 2020

Resolved: that the above minutes be approved as a correct record.

199. Matters of Report Arising

200. Correspondence

- Update from NLC Tourism that the 5% rate of VAT will remain in place until 31 March 2021 for attraction entry prices.
- Update from Visit Lincoln & Tourism Alliance Coronavirus updates for tier 3.
- Update from North Lincolnshire Council Round up of information on the EU transition for businesses and Greater Lincolnshire LEP newsletter.
- NALC Chief Executives bulletins, newsletters highlighting the launch of a guide on community business and Coronavirus updates.

- Weekly roadwork and temporary traffic lights information from Network Management at North Lincolnshire Council.
- The British Legion December 2020 update.
- Weekly updates from Network Management on weekly roadwork's and temporary traffic lights.
- Update from NLC on the Town and Parish Council Liaison Meting regarding COVID-19.
- Newsletter from the PCC covering the meet the commissioner events, support contact.
- Update from TransPennine Express including a winter timetable of Services and a reminder to check journeys before travelling this Christmas and information on the funding available to Community Rail Partnerships.
- North Lincolnshire Council COVID-19 Business Update.
- ERNLLCA newsletter and update.
- North Lincolnshire Council Round up of the EU transition for businesses and a Christmas message from Cllr Rob Waltham MBE, Leader of North Lincolnshire Council and Lesley Potts, Head of Economy and Growth.
- Rural Services Network Christmas message.

•

201. Correspondence received since the issue of the agenda

- Humberside PNN Police information on the Humberside Fire Brigade consultation on the precept which will close 18 January.
- North Lincolnshire Council Network Management update on roadwork's and temporary traffic lights. There will be delays on the A15 from 1 February to 31 March 2021 with speed restrictions between 50 30 MPH during this period. Additionally work will be carried out on Dam Road between 1 March 10 March 2021, which will result in a road closure.
- NALC Covid-19 update in response to the national lockdown.

202. Accounts for payment

203. <u>To consider Reports from Representatives serving on North Lincolnshire Council</u> <u>Cllr J Evison</u>

Cllr J Vickers

Cllr K Vickers

204. To consider Reports from Members appointed on outside bodies

205. <u>To elect one member onto Finance & General Purposes Committee and Personnel</u> Committee following the resignation of Cllr K Vickers from those committees

206.	To consider developing a Community Orchard on Lapwing way following a
	consultation with residents that produces a positive response
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
207.	To consider wild flower planting on the verge on the eastern end of Butts Road
	following a consultation with residents that produces a positive response.
208.	<u>Town Award – discussions on the format 2021</u>
209.	Assembly Rooms Repairs – (report to follow)
210.	Recommendation from Community Committee dated 21st December 2020 on
	amendments to the number of editions of the Bartonian and partnership working
	with BTP on the production and delivery of the Bartonian as a trial run for 2021
211	Decrees and the form Dispuis Committee to a second back to the second back to
211.	Recommendation from Planning Committee to revert back to three weekly
	meetings in order to advertise all planning applications
212.	To consider Town Clerk proposal for the Barton Upon Humber Neighbourhood
212,	Plan funding and moving forward (report to follow)
	Tun funding and moving for ward (report to jottow)
213.	To consider what additional support the Town Council might be able to provide in
	the coming months to the most vulnerable families and individuals in the Town
	and to delegate authority to enable any resolutions to be carried out if between
	Ordinary Council meetings
214.	Discussion on increasing number of members on Barton Upon Humber TC

The Chairman Councillor B Troop closed the meeting at pm

...... Chairman

6 January 2021

statutory committees

215.